Jessica Tambalean

From: Robenni Pangaribuan

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 7:39 AM

To: Renace Novita Onim,; Lidia Prischie Liud; Jessica Tambalean
Cc: Fenny Waullur; Lidia Liud; Robenni Pangaribuan

Subject: RE: Request Meterai_Recruiting 2023 _revisi

Dear Team Finance,
Saya revisi permintaan meterai seperti data terlampir,
Mohon di support

Tahun Bulan Jumlah Materai

2022 December 18 ea
2023 January 22 ea
2023 February 50 ea
2023 March 50 ea
2023 April 30 ea
2023 May 20 ea
2023 June 20 ea
2023 July 20 ea
2023 August 10 ea
2023 September 10 ea

Regards

BEnni

From: Renace Novita Onim <renace.n.onim@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 5:18 PM

To: Lidia Prischie Liud <Lidia.Liud@trakindo.co.id>; Jessica Tambalean <jessica.tambalean@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Robenni Pangaribuan <Robenni.Pangaribuan@trakindo.co.id>; Fenny Wullur <fenny.wullur@trakindo.co.id>;
Lidia Liud <lliud@fmi.com>; Robenni Pangaribuan <rpangari@fmi.com>

Subject: RE: Request Meterai_Recruiting 2023 _revisi

Ade Jessica,

Terlampir revisi-nya.

Tahun Bulan Jumlah Materai
2022 December 18 ea
2023 January 22 ea
2023 February 20 ea
2023 March 20 ea
2023 April 20 ea
2023 May 20 ea
2023 June 20 ea
2023 July 20 ea




